State of New Jersey
DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY

JON S. CORZINE DIVISION OF PURCHASE AND PROPERTY R. DAVID ROUSSEAU
Governor PURCHASE BUREAU State Treasurer
P.O.Box 230

TRENTON, NEW JERSEY 08625-0230

AMENDMENT #02
M-0065
CONTRACT #71188
TO: All Using Agencies and
Cooperative Purchasing Participants
DATE: November 21, 2008
FROM: Anna Marie Miller

Procurement Specialist

SUBJECT: Automotive Parts And Accessories For Light Duty Vehicles

CONTRACT PERIOD:  April 15, 2008 to June 25, 2011

Please be advised that the subject term contract now includes spark plugs, filters and PCV valves
previously covered under term contract # T-0117.

The subject term contract still excludes:

1. T-0097 — Automotive Lubricants: Engine Gear Qils, Greases, Automatic Transmission Fluids and
Hydraulic Qil

2. T-0963 - Antifreeze And Windshield Washer Fluid
3. T-0066 - Batteries, Storage, Auto/Truck & Equipment

Automotive parts covered under this contract are mechanical parts that comprise a vehicle. Gloves, tools,
etc. are not covered under M-0065.

Please attach this amendment to your current Notice of Award.
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